
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      February, 2017 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   8.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    5.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Five Mile    18.9 mg/L (30 Max.)    13.2 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    21.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    24.2 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

Maumelle    23.2 mg/L (30Max.)    18.3 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

 

Shannon Wayson 

Chemist    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Repairs 64 81 145

# of MH's Grouted 30 68 98

#of Coats 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 6.0 6

# of Bags of Grout 6 5 11

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 6,756 15,882 22,638

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 8 13

New Manholes 1 0 1

New Lines 1 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 4 6

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 17 15 32

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 1

Taps 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 8 4 12

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 9 11 20

New Manholes 1 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 1

Taps 0 2 2

Miscellaneous 0 17 17

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 4 7 11

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 25 15 40

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 1 2

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 1,801 815 2,616

Stop-Ups 50 40 90

Private Lines 33 31 64

Cave-Ins 6 1 7

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 39 43 82

Total  Calls 97 83 180

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,222 36,816 74,038

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,978 39,994 62,972

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 50,961 45,546 96,507

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,567 0 17,567

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 27,671 22,319 49,990

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,511 21,420 40,931

T V  #2

# of  Ft  18,483 9,151 27,634

North Little Rock Wastewater

2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 2 4 4 17 49 5 81

# of MH's Grouted 0 0 2 13 51 2 68

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 6.0 0.0 0.0 6.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 1 1.0 2.0 1.0 0.0 5

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,058 93 0 7,963 768 0 15,882

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2 3 0 1 1 1 8

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 3 0 0 0 4

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 8 5 0 1 1 15

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 3 0 0 0 4

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 1 3 1 0 6 11

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

Miscellaneous 1 2 3 0 1 10 17

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 1 0 4 0 0 2 7

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 14 0 0 0 15

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 320 70 365 60 0 0 815

Stop-Ups 6 8 14 5 3 4 40

Private Lines 4 8 9 3 3 4 31

Cave-Ins 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 10 17 6 2 5 43

Total  Calls 9 19 30 11 5 9 83

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,260 4,250 11,636 0 0 17,670 36,816

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,549 4,544 18,940 8,464 5,497 0 39,994

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 358 42,238 2,950 0 0 45,546

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 921 15,576 3,208 1,893 721 22,319

T V  #1

# of  Ft  194 1,327 3,170 0 242 16,487 21,420

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 780 8,206 0 165 0 9,151

NLR Wastewater 

Maintenance & Repair Department

Work Recap by Ward
February-17



U
:\
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 A

G
E

N
D

A
 2

0
0
4
-2

0
1
7
\2

0
1
7
 A

G
E

N
D

A
\M

A
R

\A
n
n
u
a
l 
o
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
 a

n
d
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

(n
e
w

 f
o
rm

a
t)

F
ile

 #
1

P
re

p
a
re

d
 B

y
: 
 E

la
in

e
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n

1

P
e
ri
o

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
: 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 

 2
0
0
8

th
ru

 F
e

b
. 

2
8
, 

2
0
1
7

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

OVERFLOWS  # 

Y
e

a
r 

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
 N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R
 

 
A

n
n

u
a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 

R
a
in

fa
ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o

rt
h

 L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
6

9
.5

4
2

.5
5

8
.5

5
6

.3
6

1
.8

7
7

.5
4

1
.5

7
6

.5
4

5
.4

6
6

2
.8

5
4

.2
7

0
.0

7
6

1
.6

8

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

5
4

5
9

5
4

6
4

4
7

3
8

4
2

6
1

6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

2

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
1

2
9

.9
8

2
.4

8
9

5
3

.7
6

0
.1

7
7

4
4

.2
6

8
.6

4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5

1
.2

5
.5

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

1
1

2
6

3
3

3
7

3
2

3
5

3
2

4
5

2
5

1
3

9
2

1
9

1

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
6

2
.3

4
2

.6
5

3
.2

4
8

.8
5

5
.9

7
0

.4
3

5
6

0
.4

4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4

6
.6

6
6

.5
4

9
.5

5
.8

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

2
4

1
6

2
5

1
8

1
4

1
6

2
3

1
6

1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

1

M
a

u
m

e
ll
e

 B
a

s
in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
4

1
.1

7
.4

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

4
0

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
5

7
.7

9
3

7
.8

3
4

9
.7

8
4

9
.0

5
5

1
.9

3
7

9
.6

1
4

2
.0

4
6

2
.9

8
4

4
.4

2
5

3
.4

5
4

7
.1

5
6

5
.3

6
5

2
.3

7
5

.2
8

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
1

9
9

3
8

9
9

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
6

3
4

5
5

3
3

6
4

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e

rf
lo

w
 s

u
m

m
a

ry







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: March 14, 2017 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 14, 2017  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2017 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2017 
 

(4) AGREEMENT WITH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER FOR USE OF BIOSOLIDS DISPOSAL SITE 
 

(5) REPLACE PUMPS AT THE MAYBELLINE PUMP STATION 
 

(6) DIVERSION OF MAUMELLE WASTEWATER TO THE WHITE OAK BAYOU WTP 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  
 
 
 
   

 
(1) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the February 14, 2017 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 
 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2017 
 
 
 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee  was held 
on Tuesday, February 14, 2017 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake 
Treatment Plant. 
              
 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:17 
p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, 
Mr. Ed Nelson, and Mr. Clark McGlothin, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, 
representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, 
Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael 
Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Ms. Patricia Jackson, Ms. Amanda Tims, Mr. Greg Jackson, 
Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn 
Harmon. 
 
 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its January 10, 2017 meeting.  After 
review, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the 
minutes of the January 10, 2017 meeting as submitted.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
             
 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for January 2017.  There 
being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 
Smith, to approve the cash disbursements for January 2017 reflecting total cash 
disbursements of $1,702,987.21 and transfers between accounts of $1,484,166.67.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, the Committee 
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for January 2017. 
 
 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that there was a problem with the 
White Oak Interceptor project.  The engineering company made an error on the 
property lines and the pipe installed is outside the easement.  There is approximately 
1,300 feet of the project that is mislocated and impacts three (3) property owners.  Ms. 
Patricia Jackson, owner of one of the tracts, along with her son and daughter were 
present at the meeting to discuss this issue.  They indicated they received no notification 
and further lost timber which was cut in order to bury the pipe.  They are trying to see 
how this will affect their tract of land as they have recently had three (3) offers for 
residential development.  Mr. McGlothin stated that he felt the only way to get a true 
picture of how this will impact the property owners is to secure an appraisal with and 
without the sewer line.  After much discussion, the Committee asked Mr. Wilkins to get 
with Mr. Halter and draft a letter to Marlar Engineering and inquire as to how it is going 
to resolve the mistake. 
 Next, Mr. Wilkins reminded the Committee that in December 2015, the 



 

 

Committee authorized a contract with RJN, Inc. to conduct SSES fieldwork, engineering 
analysis and reporting.  The contract was for one (1) year with an option to renew on an 
annual basis for two (2) additional years.  The 2017 SSES scope of work includes 
approximately 1,974 manholes and 443,677 linear feet of gravity pipelines in the Rose 
City and Maumelle areas.  The projected cost of the 2017 SSES is $659,347.54.  The 
work will be paid for with general revenues and is included in the 2017 Budget in the 
amount of $700,000.00.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded 
by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to enter into a one (1) year agreement with RJN, 
Inc. and to authorize 2017 services in the amount of $659,347.54.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 The Committee then discussed the Maumelle effluent pump station.  This station 
has two (2) pumps, one (1) of which is not capable of delivering average daily flows.  
During the transition, Maumelle staff indicated that this station has been a problem, 
and the Utility should prepare for a failure about every other year.  Since taking over, 
the large pump has failed four (4) times and the small pump has failed once.  The staff 
has obtained a quote from Instrument and Supply on a 100 HP Hydromatic pump that 
is compatible with the existing rails, base, VFD and controls.  This will replace the small 
pump and has enough pumping capacity to match a majority of the flows, with the 
exception of extremely high wet weather events.  This new pump would become a 
workhorse, and the large pump will only have to run during heavy rain events.  The 2017 
Budget included $50,000.00 for Maumelle treatment plant equipment.  A motion was 
made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff to purchase a 100 HP 
Hydromatic pump from Instrument and Supply in the amount of $24,670.00.  The 
motion carried unanimously.   
 
 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the staff has received bids for the 
Baring Cross Basin CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation Project on Wednesday, January 25, 2017 
at 10:00 a.m.  This project includes the internal lining of approximately 22,962 lineal 
feet of  6", 8", 10", 12", 15", 36” and 54" gravity sewer mains.  The low bid was submitted 
by Insituform, LLC in the amount of $1,872,145.00.  The project will be funded through 
the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L).  A motion was then made by 
Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff to award the contract for 
the Baring Cross Basin CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation Project to Insituform Technologies, 
LLC in the amount of $1,872,145.00 subject to receipt of authorization from the 
Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Additionally, bids were received for the Baring Cross Basin Pipe Bursting 2016 
Rehabilitation Project on Wednesday, January 25, 2017 at 11:00 a.m.  The project 
includes pipe bursting pipeline rehabilitation of approximately 45,548 linear feet of 
existing 6", 8", 10" and 12" gravity sewer lines along with external reconnections of 
existing services lines.  The low bid was submitted by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of 
LaPorte, Texas in the amount of $3,191,850.40.  This project will also be funded through  
the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L).  A motion was made by Mr. 
Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the  
Baring Cross Basin Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe 
Construction, Inc. in the amount of $3,191,850.40 subject to receipt of authorization 



 

 

from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 Next the Committee discussed the Five Mile Creek lagoon curtain replacement.  
Three (3) lagoon baffle curtains were installed in the polishing pond as part of a Capital 
Improvement project at Five Mile Creek in 1996.  Two (2) were replaced in 2009.  
Recently, the 3rd curtain began to sag and was acknowledged by ADEQ during a routine 
inspection on November 9, 2016.  The staff has advertised for bids to replace the 3rd 
curtain.  Environmental Process Systems, Inc. was the lone bidder and was also the 
contractor that installed the curtains in the 2009 project.  This item is included in the 
2017 Budget in the amount of $60,000.00.  A motion was then made by Mr. McGlothin, 
seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to enter into an agreement with 
Environmental Process Systems, Inc. of Conway, Arkansas in the amount of $58,425.00 
for the Five Mile Creek Plant curtain replacement.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 The System Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) systems are used to monitor 
certain functions at the pumping and treatment facilities.  Maumelle, when acquired, 
had twenty-six (26) working OmniSite units and three (3) spare units as well as a 
functional website.  The staff is satisfied with the OmniSite units and plan to add these 
units to forty-one (41) additional pump stations.  These units can be purchased directly 
from OmniSite.  The normal price is $2,605.00 each.  By ordering all forty-one (41) on 
one blanket purchase order, the price per unit would be $1,510.90 each, resulting in a 
total savings of $44,858.10.  The pricing can be held open for one (1) year, taking 
delivery of the units quarterly.  Installation can occur throughout the year and be 
completed and running by 2018.  The Utility has  budgeted an amount of $100,000.00, 
to cover the cost of units and activation fees.  A motion was then made by Mr. 
McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to issue a purchase order to 
OmniSite covering the purchase of forty-one (41) units in the amount of $61,946.90.  
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the annual dues payment for 
membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information System (PAGIS) is due.  The 
amount is $39,705.00 and has been the same for the last six (6) years.  This item is 
included in the 2017 budget for $40,900.00.  A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 
seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to authorize the annual dues payment to PAGIS in the 
amount of $39,705.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 The Committee then discussed the Faulkner Lake Belt Press 2 Project.  Two (2) 
Andritz belt filter presses at the Faulkner Lake WTP were installed in 1997 with the 
Phase 1 Improvement.  Belt Press #1 (BP#1) was refurbished in 2016 and BP#2 has 
similar wear.  The staff received bids to renovate BP#2.  Only one (1) bid was received, a  
bid from Andritz Separation, Inc. of Arlington, Texas in the amount of $190,128.00.  
This is the same contractor that refurnished BP#1.  The scope of work includes a new 
belt, new bull gears, replacement of all wear parts, replacement of air bellows, new gear  
box, new electric motor, new seals, and recoat of all drive and tracking rollers.  This item 
is included in the 2017 Budget in the amount of $210,000.00.  A motion was then made 



 

 

by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to authorize the staff to enter into an 
agreement with Andritz Separation, Inc. of Arlington, Texas in the amount of 
$190,128.00 for the Faulkner Lake Plant Belt Press 2 refurbishment.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 Mr. Wilkins then presented and went through the highlights of the 2017 Annual 
Report pursuant to Consent Administrative Order LIS 10-218. 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to excuse the 
absence of Ms. Bryant from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made 
by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and the 
meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:10 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
 
K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 
       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for February 2017 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,206,740.29 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,063,966.69. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
0

6
2

6
AF

LA
C

2,
30

3.
24

$ 
   

   
   

SU
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

AN
C

E-
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

D
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
S

4
0

6
2

7
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
ES

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

80
6.

98
 G

R
AV

EL
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

4
0

6
2

8
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

D
EM

O
C

R
AT

 G
AZ

ET
TE

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

5.
30

 A
D

VE
R

TI
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 B

ID
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
BA

R
IN

G
 C

R
O

SS
 B

AS
IN

 2
01

6 
C

IP
P 

& 
PI

PE
 B

U
R

ST
IN

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 A

N
D

 1
 Y

EA
R

 S
U

BS
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 R

EN
EW

AL
 F

O
R

 
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 N

EW
SP

AP
ER

.
4

0
6

2
9

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
56

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 P

H
O

N
E 

BI
LL

 F
O

R
 F

IV
E 

M
IL

E 
& 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 P
LA

N
T.

4
0

6
3

0
BA

TT
ER

Y 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S

 $
   

   
   

   
11

7.
07

 B
AT

TE
R

Y 
& 

BA
TT

ER
Y 

C
H

AR
G

ER
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 G

EN
ER

AT
O

R
 A

N
D

 
LI

TH
IU

M
 "A

A"
 B

AT
TE

R
IE

S 
FO

R
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T.

4
0

6
3

1
BO

ST
O

N
 M

U
TU

AL
 L

IF
E 

IN
SU

R
AN

C
E 

C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

72
8.

33
 S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

AN
C

E-
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

D
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
S

4
0

6
3

2
C

AB
O

T 
FL

O
R

IS
T,

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

79
 S

YM
PA

TH
Y 

AR
R

AN
G

EM
EN

T 
FO

R
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- B

R
O

TH
ER

 P
AS

SE
D

 A
W

AY
4

0
6

3
3

C
IN

TA
S

 $
   

   
   

1,
89

2.
83

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 &

 M
AT

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 A

N
D

 C
LE

AN
IN

G
 O

F 
M

EN
'S

 
R

ES
TR

O
O

M
 IN

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S 

& 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.
4

0
6

3
4

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

N
G

 P
O

IN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
11

 R
EP

LA
C

ED
 P

O
W

ER
 S

U
PP

LY
 F

O
R

 C
C

TV
 S

ER
VE

R
4

0
6

3
5

C
R

AN
FO

R
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

2,
34

5.
74

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

AS
PH

AL
T 

FO
R

 W
AR

D
 2

.
4

0
6

3
6

C
R

O
W

 B
U

R
LI

N
G

AM
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.3

8 
FI

LT
ER

 F
O

R
 S

PR
AY

M
AT

E
4

0
6

3
7

C
R

O
W

 B
U

R
LI

N
G

AM
E

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
79

 F
IL

TE
R

S 
FO

R
 A

LL
 V

AC
-C

O
N

S
4

0
6

3
8

D
AR

R
EL

L 
R

. S
AN

SO
M

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 T
R

O
U

BL
ES

H
O

O
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 F
O

R
 J

AN
U

AR
Y

4
0

6
3

9
D

IS
C

O
U

N
T 

AU
TO

 G
LA

SS
 $

   
   

   
   

31
4.

65
 R

EP
LA

C
ED

 B
AC

K 
G

LA
SS

 O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
24

4
0

6
4

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
 M

O
TO

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E,

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
3,

69
1.

83
 R

EP
AI

R
 O

F 
AE

R
AT

O
R

 M
O

TO
R

 F
O

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.
4

0
6

4
1

EL
LI

O
TT

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
PP

LY
 $

   
   

   
   

52
4.

53
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 9

2 
TR

U
C

K 
ST

O
C

K
4

0
6

4
2

EN
TE

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

 2
7,

08
2.

37
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 A

U
ST

IN
 L

AK
ES

, C
H

AP
EL

 R
ID

G
E,

 E
U

R
EK

A 
G

AR
D

EN
S 

- 
46

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 E

U
R

EK
A 

G
AR

D
EN

S 
- J

U
D

Y 
R

O
AD

, E
U

R
EK

A 
G

AR
D

EN
S 

R
O

AD
, 

FR
O

N
TI

ER
, H

IL
L 

LA
KE

, M
AR

C
H

E,
 M

C
AL

M
O

N
T,

 M
ID

ST
AT

E,
 Q

U
AP

AW
, R

IX
IE

 - 
H

W
Y 

16
1,

 R
IX

IE
 - 

LU
C

KY
 D

R
IV

E,
 R

IX
IE

 R
O

AD
 &

 T
R

AM
M

EL
 E

ST
AT

ES
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
S.

  F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

C
R

EE
K 

# 
1,

 N
O

R
TH

 &
 S

O
U

TH
 B

LD
G

S.
, I

N
FL

U
EN

T 
PU

M
P 

& 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
G

AT
E.

  M
AU

M
EL

LE
 V

AL
LE

Y,
 N

EW
 B

R
ED

FO
R

D
, 

O
D

O
M

/B
LU

E 
M

TN
., 

O
SA

G
E 

FA
LL

S,
 O

SA
G

E 
H

IL
LS

, P
O

N
C

A,
 S

EM
IN

O
LE

 E
AS

T 
& 

W
ES

T 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S 
IN

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
.

4
0

6
4

3
FI

SH
ER

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0.

65
 L

AB
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 F
O

R
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 A
T 

AL
L 

4 
PL

AN
TS

 &
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S

4
0

6
4

4
FL

EE
TM

AT
IC

S 
U

SA
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
1,

47
0.

00
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 V
EH

IC
LE

 T
R

AC
KI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
FO

R
 N

O
VE

M
BE

R
, D

EC
EM

BE
R

 2
01

6 
AN

D
 J

AN
U

AR
Y 

20
17

.
4

0
6

4
5

FU
LL

ER
 &

 S
O

N
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E 
- M

AU
M

EL
LE

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
64

 T
O

O
LS

, S
U

PP
LI

ES
 &

 B
O

X 
FA

N
 F

O
R

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

4
0

6
4

6
G

IB
BS

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
 $

   
   

   
5,

42
7.

63
 S

EM
I A

N
N

U
AL

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AG
R

EE
M

EN
T 

O
N

 L
AB

'S
 H

VA
C

 U
N

IT
4

0
6

4
7

G
R

AV
EL

 R
ID

G
E 

SE
W

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 $
   

   
 1

7,
10

5.
70

 B
IL

LE
D

 G
R

AV
EL

 R
ID

G
E 

AC
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 D

EC
. -

 C
YC

 9
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
4

0
6

4
8

H
AC

H
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
 $

   
   

 2
1,

27
7.

48
 T

H
R

EE
 N

EW
 F

LO
W

 M
ET

ER
 D

EV
IC

ES
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

4
0

6
4

9
H

AR
C

R
O

S 
C

H
EM

IC
AL

S
 $

   
   

   
   

65
3.

84
 C

H
LO

R
IN

E 
FO

R
 F

IV
E 

M
IL

E 
PL

AN
T

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

6
5

0
H

.D
. S

U
PP

LY
 W

AT
ER

W
O

R
KS

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
69

 C
O

U
PL

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 4

61
6 

C
ED

AR
 - 

W
AR

D
 1

4
0

6
5

1
H

U
M

'S
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

71
3.

09
 P

AR
TS

 &
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 F
O

R
 V

AR
IO

U
S 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TS

4
0

6
5

2
ID

X,
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
21

5.
20

 C
EL

L 
D

AT
A 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
FO

R
 S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
 &

 W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 S
C

AD
A 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 
12

/3
1/

17
4

0
6

5
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 S

U
PP

LY
 $

   
   

   
   

53
5.

99
 S

IE
M

EN
S 

C
O

N
TR

O
LS

 &
 L

AB
EL

S 
FO

R
 P

U
M

P 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
TR

U
C

K 
ST

O
C

K

4
0

6
5

4
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

& 
SU

PP
LY

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

25
0.

00
 2

 H
P 

H
YD

R
O

M
AT

IC
 G

R
IN

D
ER

 P
U

M
P 

FO
R

 M
AS

TE
R

 P
LA

C
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 IN

 
M

AU
M

EL
LE

.
4

0
6

5
5

JI
M

'S
 C

R
AN

E 
R

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 
R

EN
TA

L 
O

F 
28

 T
O

N
 C

R
AN

E 
TO

 P
U

LL
 P

U
M

P 
& 

M
O

TO
R

 A
T 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

6
5

6
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
AD

D
LE

S 
H

AU
LI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

   
69

0.
00

 
H

AU
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S 
FR

O
M

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

6
5

7
JO

E'
S 

G
AR

AG
E 

& 
W

R
EC

KE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
17

0.
91

 
O

IL
 C

H
AN

G
E 

& 
LO

W
 B

EA
M

 H
EA

D
LI

G
H

T 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

03
4

0
6

5
8

M
H

C
 K

EN
W

O
R

TH
 $

   
   

   
1,

64
1.

30
 

R
EM

O
VE

 A
N

D
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

R
EA

R
 N

O
X 

SE
N

SO
R

 A
N

D
 C

R
AN

K 
C

AS
E 

FI
LT

ER
 O

N
 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
04

.
4

0
6

5
9

N
AP

A 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
06

 T
H

R
O

TT
LE

 C
AB

LE
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y 

FO
R

 T
V 

# 
1 

- U
N

IT
 #

 1
21

4
0

6
6

0
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E 
R

O
C

K 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 $

   
   

 2
4,

54
3.

42
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 B

AU
C

U
M

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
PA

R
K,

 C
YP

R
ES

S 
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
, 

D
EL

TA
 L

AW
N

, D
IX

IE
, F

AU
LK

N
ER

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

, G
AL

LO
W

AY
, H

AR
R

IS
 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
PA

R
K,

 I-
44

0 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

PA
R

K,
 L

AK
EW

O
O

D
, L

AN
SB

R
O

O
K,

 
M

AR
YL

AN
D

 P
LA

C
E,

 O
AK

BR
O

O
K,

 P
IN

ET
R

EE
 P

O
IN

T,
 S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
, S

H
O

R
TE

R
 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S 
& 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

G
AT

E.
  F

AU
LK

N
ER

 
LA

KE
 A

D
M

IN
. B

LD
G

., 
BL

O
W

ER
 B

LD
G

., 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S 
& 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 

BL
D

G
., 

LA
B 

BL
D

G
., 

PL
AN

T 
M

AI
N

T 
BL

D
G

., 
SL

U
D

G
E 

LA
G

O
O

N
 &

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.
  3

30
6 

E.
 1

0T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

AN
D

 3
80

4B
, 2

81
2B

 &
 3

92
4B

 N
O

N
A 

ST
R

EE
T.

4
0

6
6

1
O

'R
EI

LL
Y 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

17
0.

14
 W

IN
D

SH
IE

LD
 W

IP
ER

S 
& 

M
O

TO
R

 O
IL

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 7

1,
 O

IL
, F

IL
TE

R
S,

 T
O

G
G

LE
 

SW
IT

C
H

 &
 B

AT
TE

R
Y 

C
LA

M
PS

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 8

7 
AN

D
 B

AT
TE

R
Y 

& 
C

AR
BU

R
ET

O
R

 C
LE

AN
ER

 F
O

R
 O

LD
 D

IX
IE

 C
H

O
PP

ER
.

4
0

6
6

2
PA

N
ER

A,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
8.

44
 L

U
N

C
H

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

'S
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 0
1/

10
/2

01
7

4
0

6
6

3
PE

TT
U

S 
O

FF
IC

E 
PR

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

69
0.

70
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
, L

AB
 &

 P
R

E-
TR

EA
TM

EN
T

4
0

6
6

4
Q

U
AL

IT
Y 

PE
TR

O
LE

U
M

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

22
7.

58
 3

 P
AI

LS
 O

F 
SA

E 
80

W
90

 G
R

EA
SE

 F
O

R
 V

AC
-C

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

0
6

6
5

SE
W

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

# 
21

1
 $

   
   

 4
9,

75
5.

39
 B

IL
LE

D
 R

U
N

YA
N

 A
C

R
ES

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 D
EC

EM
BE

R
 - 

C
YC

 9
, E

N
D

 O
F 

M
O

N
TH

 A
N

D
 J

AN
 - 

C
YC

 1
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S.
4

0
6

6
6

SO
N

N
Y 

FU
LM

ER
 T

R
U

C
KI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

2,
02

1.
19

 G
R

AV
EL

 H
AU

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 A
N

D
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

R
EP

AI
R

 A
T 

80
00

 J
FK

 B
LV

D
. -

 
W

AR
D

 1
 J

O
B.

4
0

6
6

7
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 P
IP

E 
& 

SU
PP

LY
 $

   
   

   
   

37
9.

75
 F

U
LL

 C
IR

C
LE

 C
LA

M
P 

FO
R

 L
AK

E 
PO

IN
T 

D
R

IV
E 

IN
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 - 
W

AR
D

 5
4

0
6

6
8

SP
A 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5.
13

 H
AN

D
 S

AN
IT

IZ
ER

 &
 P

O
P-

U
P 

TO
W

EL
S 

FO
R

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

6
6

9
ST

AN
LE

Y 
H

AR
D

W
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

10
1.

57
 B

O
W

 R
AK

E 
W

IT
H

 H
EA

VY
 H

AN
D

LE
 F

O
R

 1
30

1 
W

. 1
6T

H
 - 

W
AR

D
 2

, C
O

U
PL

IN
G

S 
& 

PV
C

 F
O

R
 4

70
4 

C
ED

AR
 - 

W
AR

D
 4

 A
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
 C

LE
AN

ER
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
2 

SU
PP

LI
ES

.
4

0
6

7
0

T 
& 

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
 $

   
   

   
   

26
0.

40
 5

5 
G

AL
LO

N
 D

R
U

M
 O

F 
PR

O
-P

AN
EL

 S
O

AP
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

C
AR

 W
AS

H

4
0

6
7

1
TE

R
M

IN
IX

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9.
59

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 P

ES
T 

SE
R

VI
C

E
4

0
6

7
2

TH
O

M
AS

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

08
4.

76
 S

PE
ED

IS
KS

 F
O

R
 O

IL
 &

 G
R

EA
SE

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 IN

 L
AB

4
0

6
7

3
U

N
D

ER
C

AR
 $

   
   

   
   

44
3.

37
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

FR
O

N
T 

D
IS

C
 R

O
TO

R
 &

 F
R

O
N

T 
AN

D
 B

AC
K 

BR
AK

E 
PA

D
S 

O
N

 U
N

IT
 

# 
12

4
4

0
6

7
4

U
SA

 B
LU

EB
O

O
K

 $
   

   
   

   
27

9.
27

 L
AB

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

PR
O

C
ES

S 
C

O
N

TR
O

L
4

0
6

7
5

W
AS

TE
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
4,

95
8.

53
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

BI
O

-S
O

LI
D

S 
FR

O
M

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

4
0

6
7

6
W

EL
SC

O
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

91
 W

EL
D

IN
G

 R
O

D
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

SH
O

P
4

0
6

7
7

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
PP

LY
 $

   
   

   
4,

08
1.

34
 L

ED
 R

ET
R

O
FI

T 
KI

TS
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S 

& 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

6
7

8
XT

R
EM

E 
IM

AG
IN

G
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
14

4.
74

 XE
R

O
X 

PR
IN

TS
, B

IN
D

IN
G

 &
 C

O
VE

R
S 

FO
R

 W
ES

T 
LE

VY
 B

AS
IN

 C
IP

P 
& 

PI
PE

 
BU

R
ST

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 A
N

D
 C

O
PY

 O
F 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

TT
 F

O
R

 S
U

R
VE

Y.
4

0
6

7
9

VO
ID

 C
H

EC
K

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
VO

ID
 C

H
EC

K 
- P

R
IN

TE
R

 E
R

R
O

R
4

0
6

8
0

AM
ER

IP
R

IS
E 

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
2/

05
/1

7
4

0
6

8
1

U
N

IT
ED

 W
AY

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6.
00

 U
N

IT
ED

 W
AY

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

- P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

2/
05

/1
7

4
0

6
8

2
M

ID
-S

0U
TH

 A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T 
C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
16

0.
67

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

G
AR

N
IS

H
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

2/
05

/1
7

4
0

6
8

3
JA

M
ES

 &
 M

AR
IA

N
 W

IL
LI

S
 $

   
   

   
   

28
4.

09
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
G

AR
N

IS
H

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
2/

05
/1

7
4

0
6

8
4

O
C

SE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G

H
O

U
SE

, S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

58
1.

63
 C

H
IL

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
PA

YM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

2/
05

/1
7

A
F

C
-0

3
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

FE
D

ER
AL

 C
R

ED
IT

 U
N

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

6,
67

5.
31

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

2/
05

/1
7

N
A

T
-0

3
N

AT
IO

N
W

ID
E 

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

3,
38

4.
12

 R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

- P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

2/
05

/1
7

P
R

-0
3

PA
YR

O
LL

 T
AX

 D
EP

O
SI

T
 $

   
   

 4
6,

60
4.

44
 P

AY
R

O
LL

 T
AX

ES
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

2/
05

/1
7

4
0

6
8

5
A-

1 
R

EC
O

VE
R

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

13
5.

63
 T

O
W

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 2

1
4

0
6

8
6

AC
E 

H
YD

R
AU

LI
C

 R
EP

AI
R

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
56

 R
EP

AI
R

 L
EA

K 
O

N
 K

U
BO

TA
 F

R
O

N
T 

EN
D

 L
O

AD
ER

  U
SE

D
 A

T 
FA

U
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
BE

LT
 P

R
ES

S.
4

0
6

8
7

AM
ER

IC
AN

 C
O

M
PO

ST
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
2,

37
6.

18
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

& 
D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

G
R

EA
SE

 F
R

O
M

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

PL
AN

T
4

0
6

8
8

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
D

EM
O

C
R

AT
 G

AZ
ET

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

41
7.

62
 N

EW
SP

AP
ER

 L
EG

AL
 A

D
 F

O
R

 B
ID

S 
O

N
 F

IV
E 

M
IL

E 
C

U
R

TA
IN

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

AN
D

 

AD
 F

O
R

 R
EQ

U
ES

T 
FO

R
 Q

U
AL

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
.

4
0

6
8

9
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

O
N

E-
C

AL
L 

SY
ST

EM
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

40
6.

90
 F

EB
R

U
AR

Y 
BA

SE
 F

EE
 A

N
D

 J
AN

U
AR

Y 
C

AL
L 

FE
ES

4
0

6
9

0
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

SO
D

 &
 T

U
R

F
 $

   
   

   
   

21
9.

46
 S

O
D

 F
O

R
 W

AR
D

 1
, W

AR
D

 2
, W

AR
D

 4
 &

 W
AR

D
 5

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

6
9

1
AR

T'
S 

SP
O

R
T 

SH
O

P,
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
09

 W
AT

ER
 P

U
M

P 
KI

T 
FO

R
 1

5H
P 

O
U

TB
O

AR
D

 M
O

TO
R

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
BO

AT
.

4
0

6
9

2
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

06
8.

93
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 P
H

O
N

E 
BI

LL
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

4
0

6
9

3
B 

& 
B 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 S
AN

D
Y 

LO
AM

 F
O

R
 2

12
 E

. 2
1S

T 
ST

R
EE

T 
- W

AR
D

 1
4

0
6

9
4

C
AH

R
A

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 C
EN

TR
AL

 A
R

KA
N

SA
S 

H
U

M
AN

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 R

EN
EW

AL
 F

O
R

 
C

. F
R

O
ST

.
4

0
6

9
5

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AU
M

EL
LE

 $
   

   
 1

1,
87

5.
18

 J
AN

U
AR

Y 
FR

AN
C

H
IS

E 
FE

ES
 F

O
R

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
4

0
6

9
6

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E 
R

O
C

K
 $

   
   

 6
9,

07
6.

93
 J

AN
U

AR
Y 

FR
AN

C
H

IS
E 

FE
ES

 F
O

R
 N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E 
R

O
C

K
4

0
6

9
7

C
R

EA
TI

VE
 S

IG
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

28
4.

81
 2

4X
18

 G
R

EE
N

 S
IG

N
S 

& 
ST

AK
ES

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
C

R
EW

S
4

0
6

9
8

C
R

O
W

 B
U

R
LI

N
G

AM
E 

# 
41

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.8

0 
FI

LT
ER

 F
O

R
 G

R
O

U
T 

M
AC

H
IN

E/
SP

R
AY

M
AT

E
4

0
6

9
9

C
R

O
W

 B
U

R
LI

N
G

AM
E 

# 
53

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6.
88

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 V
AC

-C
O

N
 #

 1
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
22

4
0

7
0

0
D

AT
AM

AX
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
9.

90
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

FO
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S 

& 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

PI
ER

S.
4

0
7

0
1

D
EP

T.
 O

F 
FI

N
AN

C
E 

& 
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 $

   
   

 1
4,

67
0.

04
 S

TA
TE

 W
IT

H
H

O
LD

IN
G

 T
AX

ES
 F

O
R

 J
AN

U
AR

Y
4

0
7

0
2

EL
EC

TR
O

 B
AT

TE
R

IE
S

 $
   

   
   

   
14

8.
07

 D
EK

A 
BA

TT
ER

Y 
FO

R
 F

O
R

KL
IF

T
4

0
7

0
3

EN
TE

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

 1
9,

25
2.

26
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
P 

- M
AI

N
 B

LD
G

., 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
& 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
 B

LD
G

., 
SU

R
G

E 
BA

SI
N

 &
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
S 

# 
2,

 #
 3

 &
 #

 4
.  

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 
PO

IN
T,

 D
U

R
AN

G
O

, H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 L

AW
R

EN
C

E,
 M

AS
TE

R
 P

LA
C

E,
 M

U
R

PH
Y 

D
R

IV
E,

 N
AY

LO
R

, N
O

R
FO

LK
, P

AL
AS

AD
ES

, R
ID

G
EL

AN
D

, R
ID

G
EL

AN
D

/O
D

O
M

, 
R

IV
ER

 R
U

N
 A

N
D

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
U

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S.
4

0
7

0
4

EU
R

EK
A 

G
AR

D
EN

S 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
BO

AR
D

 $
   

   
   

3,
45

6.
00

 D
EB

T 
FE

ES
 C

O
LL

EC
TE

D
 F

O
R

 J
AN

 - 
C

YC
 4

4
0

7
0

5
FI

SH
ER

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
 $

   
   

   
   

23
6.

57
 C

AL
IB

R
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
LO

W
 L

EV
EL

 T
H

ER
M

O
M

ET
ER

S 
FO

R
 L

AB
4

0
7

0
6

FL
EE

T 
TI

R
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
9.

00
 R

EP
AI

R
 F

LA
T 

O
N

 T
R

AI
LE

R
 #

 9
4

0
7

0
7

G
R

AV
EL

 R
ID

G
E 

SE
W

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 $
   

   
   

7,
41

8.
32

 B
IL

LE
D

 G
R

AV
EL

 R
ID

G
E 

AC
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 J

AN
.. 

- C
YC

 4
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
4

0
7

0
8

H
EN

AR
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
3,

97
8.

18
 C

YL
IN

D
ER

 H
EA

D
, G

AS
KE

T 
KI

T,
 O

IL
 F

IL
TE

R
, A

N
TI

FR
EE

ZE
 &

 O
IL

 F
O

R
 K

U
BO

TA
 

KX
12

1 
TR

AC
KH

O
E,

 C
AB

LE
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y 

& 
PI

G
TA

IL
 F

O
R

 T
V-

#1
 &

 T
V-

#2
 

C
AM

ER
A 

AN
D

 L
O

W
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
 R

O
D

 G
U

ID
E 

FO
R

 T
R

O
U

BL
E 

TR
U

C
K.

4
0

7
0

9
H

U
M

'S
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
4.

87
 C

O
U

PL
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 P
VC

 P
IP

E 
TO

 R
EP

AI
R

 W
AT

ER
 L

EA
K 

AT
 5

23
 W

. 1
6T

H
 

ST
R

EE
T 

AN
D

 B
IT

S,
 S

C
R

EW
S 

& 
PI

PE
 F

O
R

 4
71

2 
N

. C
ED

AR
 - 

W
AR

D
 1

.
4

0
7

1
0

JA
C

K 
TY

LE
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

 2
8,

03
5.

32
 N

EW
 F

LY
G

T 
SU

BM
ER

SI
BL

E 
PU

M
P 

FO
R

 M
AR

C
H

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

4
0

7
1

1
JA

C
KS

O
N

 C
LE

AN
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

4.
35

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 J

AN
IT

O
R

IA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
, C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S 
& 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AB

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S.
4

0
7

1
2

JI
M

M
Y 

D
O

N
 W

AD
D

LE
S 

H
AU

LI
N

G
 $

   
   

   
   

92
0.

00
 H

AU
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S 
FR

O
M

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

7
1

3
JO

E'
S 

G
AR

AG
E 

& 
W

R
EC

KE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
93

3.
37

 R
EP

LA
C

ED
 T

H
R

O
TT

LE
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 S

EN
SO

R
, O

XY
G

EN
 S

EN
SO

R
 &

 F
U

EL
 C

AP
 

O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
0,

 O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

03
 A

N
D

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
29

.

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

7
1

4
JO

H
N

 P
AY

N
E'

S 
AU

TO
 S

ER
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

   
57

5.
05

 T
O

W
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

& 
R

EP
LA

C
ED

 S
TA

R
TE

R
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 7

7
4

0
7

1
5

KE
EL

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
13

3.
18

 P
VC

 C
O

U
PL

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 D

EW
AT

ER
IN

G
 W

EL
L 

AT
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.
4

0
7

1
6

LI
BE

R
TY

 T
R

AI
LE

R
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

9.
97

 T
R

AI
LE

R
 H

IT
C

H
 F

O
R

 S
PR

AY
M

AT
E

4
0

7
1

7
LI

TT
LE

 R
O

C
K 

W
IN

W
AT

ER
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

3,
79

6.
42

 M
AN

H
O

LE
 R

IN
G

S 
& 

C
O

VE
R

S 
FO

R
 IN

VE
N

TO
R

Y
4

0
7

1
8

LO
W

E'
S

 $
   

   
   

   
27

2.
82

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 T

O
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

FL
O

O
R

 O
N

 T
R

AI
LE

R
 #

 9
 A

N
D

 2
0 

FT
. L

AD
D

ER
 F

O
R

 
PU

M
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E.

4
0

7
1

9
N

LR
 W

EL
D

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LY

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

11
1.

53
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
YL

IN
D

ER
 R

EN
TA

L 
FO

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E,
 F

IV
E 

M
IL

E 
& 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 P
LA

N
TS

.
4

0
7

2
0

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 $
   

   
   

   
71

6.
00

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 H
W

Y 
10

7 
AN

D
 M

AR
YL

AN
D

 E
AS

T 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S
4

0
7

2
1

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

9.
29

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 F
O

R
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 D
EP

T.
4

0
7

2
2

PA
N

ER
A,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7.
07

 L
U

N
C

H
 F

O
R

 R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

M
EE

TI
N

G
 O

N
 0

1/
17

/2
01

7
4

0
7

2
3

PE
TT

U
S 

O
FF

IC
E 

PR
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

1,
19

5.
52

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 F
O

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

, C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S,

 L
AB

 &
 P

R
E-

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TS
.

4
0

7
2

4
PI

PE
 &

 T
U

BE
 S

U
PP

LY
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

01
 P

AR
TS

 F
O

R
 M

AS
TE

R
 P

LA
C

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

4
0

7
2

5
PU

LA
SK

I C
IR

C
U

IT
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
LE

R
K

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.2

5 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

C
O

PI
ES

 F
O

R
 5

4"
 L

IN
E 

AL
O

N
G

 R
IV

ER
4

0
7

2
6

R
EG

IO
N

S 
C

O
R

PO
R

AT
E 

TR
U

ST
 $

   
   

   
1,

47
3.

50
 R

IX
IE

 B
O

N
D

 R
E-

PA
YM

EN
T 

- C
O

LL
EC

TE
D

 IN
 J

AN
U

AR
Y

4
0

7
2

7
R

JN
 G

R
O

U
P,

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

 2
5,

15
4.

54
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 F
O

R
 S

SE
S 

20
16

4
0

7
2

8
SE

W
ER

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
IL

LE
D

 R
U

N
YA

N
 A

C
R

ES
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 J

AN
U

AR
Y 

- C
YC

 4
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
4

0
7

2
9

SO
N

N
Y 

FU
LM

ER
 T

R
U

C
KI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

   
69

1.
93

 G
R

AV
EL

 H
AU

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
4

0
7

3
0

SP
A 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
19

 D
EG

R
EA

SE
R

, H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

 C
LE

AN
ER

, S
PR

AY
 B

O
TT

LE
S 

& 
PA

PE
R

 
PR

O
D

U
C

TS
 F

O
R

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S.
4

0
7

3
1

ST
AR

 B
O

LT
 &

 S
C

R
EW

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1.

57
 S

H
O

P 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

4
0

7
3

2
TA

YL
O

R
'S

 B
O

D
Y 

SH
O

P
 $

   
   

   
   

14
6.

47
 R

EP
AI

R
 D

O
O

R
 H

IN
G

ES
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 7

7 
& 

# 
78

4
0

7
3

3
TE

N
C

AR
VA

 M
AC

H
IN

ER
Y 

C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

59
9.

50
 F

LA
PP

ER
S 

FO
R

 P
U

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S
4

0
7

3
4

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
U

PP
LY

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

22
9.

99
 1

2 
VO

LT
 B

AT
TE

R
Y 

PO
W

ER
 L

U
BE

R
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 B

IB
 

O
VE

R
AL

LS
 F

O
R

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E.

4
0

7
3

5
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

16
9.

85
 W

AT
ER

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 D

EL
TA

 L
AW

N
, D

IX
IE

, F
IV

E 
M

IL
E,

 H
EI

LM
AN

 D
R

IV
E,

 
O

AK
BR

O
O

K,
 S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
, S

H
O

R
TE

R
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

AN
D

 W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

.
4

0
7

3
6

W
AS

TE
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
4,

74
0.

52
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

BI
O

-S
O

LI
D

S 
FR

O
M

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

4
0

7
3

7
W

EL
SC

O
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

22
 C

YL
IN

D
ER

 R
EN

TA
L 

FO
R

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

4
0

7
3

8
W

IN
D

ST
R

EA
M

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1.
03

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 F

AX
 L

IN
E 

BI
LL

 F
O

R
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

4
0

7
3

9
AD

VA
N

C
ED

 A
N

AL
YT

IC
AL

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

20
8.

50
 Q

U
AR

TE
R

LY
 S

TU
D

Y 
SA

M
PL

ES
 

4
0

7
4

0
AL

LI
ED

 S
U

PP
LY

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
16

 4
' P

VC
 F

O
R

 D
IX

IE
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
4

0
7

4
1

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

ES
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

3,
17

5.
13

 G
R

AV
EL

 F
O

R
 S

TO
C

K
4

0
7

4
2

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
74

9.
92

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 T

-1
 L

IN
E 

BI
LL

 F
R

O
M

 B
AU

C
U

M
 T

O
 M

AI
N

 &
 M

AI
N

 T
O

 C
AP

IT
AL

4
0

7
4

3
BE

M
BE

R
G

 IR
O

N
 W

O
R

KS
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

32
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

FO
R

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T 

AN
D

 M
AS

TE
R

 P
LA

C
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
.

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

7
4

4
BE

N
TC

O
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

90
0.

00
 R

E-
M

O
U

N
T 

O
N

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
TA

IN
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 B

O
X 

TO
 A

 
VE

R
TI

C
AL

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 S
U

PP
O

R
TS

, G
AL

VA
N

IZ
ED

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

 &
 

W
IR

E 
TE

R
M

IN
AT

IO
N

S 
AT

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

C
R

EE
K.

4
0

7
4

5
C

EN
TE

R
PO

IN
T 

EN
ER

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
44

 G
AS

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 7

01
 W

. 2
9T

H
 S

TR
EE

T 
& 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
 V

AL
LE

Y 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

4
0

7
4

6
C

H
AN

G
E…

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 H

EA
LT

H
 &

 V
IT

AL
IT

Y
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

50
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 W
EL

LN
ES

S 
C

LI
N

IC
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
FO

R
 M

AR
C

H
 2

01
7

4
0

7
4

7
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

86
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
FE

E 
FO

R
 F

IR
E 

& 
PO

LI
C

E
4

0
7

4
8

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AU
M

EL
LE

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 S
TR

EE
T 

C
U

T 
PE

R
M

IT
S 

FO
R

 6
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S

4
0

7
4

9
C

U
M

M
IN

S 
M

ID
-S

O
U

TH
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
6.

98
 A

IR
 C

LE
AN

ER
, O

IL
 &

 F
U

EL
 F

IL
TE

R
S 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
21

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

0
7

5
0

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
TR

O
PH

IE
S

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
60

 R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

PL
AQ

U
E 

FO
R

 R
. H

O
U

SE
4

0
7

5
1

EN
TE

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

 1
7,

40
0.

08
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 B

R
ID

G
EW

AY
, C

O
LL

IN
S 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
PA

R
K,

 C
O

U
N

T 
M

AS
SI

E,
 C

R
YS

TA
L 

BA
Y,

 H
W

Y 
36

5,
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 #
 2

 P
U

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S,
 W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
 B

AR
 S

C
R

EE
N

, L
AG

O
O

N
S,

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E 
& 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

  
BO

U
R

IE
S,

 C
C

. B
AL

LF
IE

LD
S,

 C
O

U
N

T 
M

AS
SI

E 
# 

2,
 M

AR
AN

ES
 A

N
D

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 

W
O

O
D

S 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S 
IN

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
.

4
0

7
5

2
FE

D
ER

AL
 E

XP
R

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
74

 S
H

IP
PI

N
G

 C
H

AR
G

ES
 T

O
 S

EN
D

 O
M

N
IS

IT
E 

D
EV

IC
E 

IN
 F

O
R

 U
PG

R
AD

E.
4

0
7

5
3

FI
R

ST
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 C
O

O
PE

R
AT

IV
E

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
09

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 G
AP

 C
R

EE
K 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
4

0
7

5
4

G
R

AV
EL

 R
ID

G
E 

SE
W

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 $
   

   
 1

2,
11

3.
92

 B
IL

LE
D

 G
R

AV
EL

 R
ID

G
E 

AC
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 J

AN
.. 

- C
YC

 5
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
4

0
7

5
5

H
AR

BO
R

 F
R

EI
G

H
T 

TO
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

18
6.

10
 P

AR
TS

 F
O

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
FI

LT
ER

 P
R

ES
S 

PU
M

P 
R

O
O

M
4

0
7

5
6

H
AR

C
R

O
S 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

 $
   

   
   

1,
96

1.
52

 3
 T

O
N

 C
YL

IN
D

ER
S 

O
F 

C
H

LO
R

IN
E 

FO
R

 W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 P
LA

N
T

4
0

7
5

7
H

.D
. S

U
PP

LY
 W

AT
ER

W
O

R
KS

 $
   

   
   

3,
45

4.
36

 F
ER

N
C

O
'S

, T
-C

O
N

E 
PL

U
G

S,
 B

EN
D

S 
& 

PV
C

 P
IP

E 
FO

R
 IN

VE
N

TO
R

Y 
AN

D
 1

26
 

FT
. O

F 
PV

C
 S

EW
ER

 P
IP

E 
FO

R
 2

41
0 

W
. 1

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

- W
AR

D
 2

.
4

0
7

5
8

H
EN

AR
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

58
2.

97
 A

D
AP

TE
R

 C
AB

LE
 &

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
 F

O
R

 T
V-

#1
 &

 T
V-

#2
4

0
7

5
9

H
U

M
'S

 R
EN

TA
L

 $
   

   
   

   
27

1.
25

 M
U

LT
I P

U
R

PO
SE

 B
LA

D
E 

FO
R

 H
AN

D
 H

EL
D

 C
H

O
P 

SA
W

4
0

7
6

0
IC

M
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

96
7.

50
 R

EN
TA

L 
O

F 
LA

SE
R

, C
AS

E,
 R

EM
O

TE
, C

H
AR

G
ER

 A
N

D
 B

AT
TE

R
Y 

PA
C

K 
FO

R
 

24
10

 W
ES

T 
16

TH
 - 

W
AR

D
 2

 
4

0
7

6
1

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 S

U
PP

LY
 $

   
   

   
   

34
0.

96
 T

IM
E 

M
AR

K 
AL

TE
R

N
AT

IN
G

 R
EL

AY
S 

FO
R

 C
O

U
N

T 
M

AS
SI

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

 
AN

D
 3

PH
 V

O
LT

AG
E/

PH
AS

E 
8 

PI
N

 T
R

IP
/R

ES
TA

R
T 

FO
R

 T
R

U
C

K 
ST

O
C

K.
4

0
7

6
2

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
& 

SU
PP

LY
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

5,
99

0.
00

 R
EP

AI
R

S 
TO

 7
5 

H
P 

PU
M

P 
FO

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 E
FF

LU
EN

T 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

4
0

7
6

3
JA

C
K 

TY
LE

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

5,
92

7.
91

 F
LY

G
T 

PU
M

P 
R

EP
AI

R
 F

O
R

 W
IL

C
O

X 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

 - 
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
R

EP
AI

R
4

0
7

6
4

JI
M

'S
 C

R
AN

E 
R

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 R
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

28
 T

O
N

 C
R

AN
E 

TO
 P

U
LL

 P
U

M
P 

AT
 M

AR
C

H
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
4

0
7

6
5

JI
M

M
Y 

D
O

N
 W

AD
D

LE
S 

H
AU

LI
N

G
 $

   
   

   
   

46
0.

00
 H

AU
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S 
FR

O
M

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

7
6

6
JO

E 
C

AR
TE

R
 T

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

62
 P

IP
E 

W
R

EN
C

H
, D

R
IL

L 
H

AM
M

ER
, N

U
T 

& 
BO

LT
 S

ET
 F

O
R

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 P

LA
N

T
4

0
7

6
7

KE
R

R
 P

AP
ER

 &
 S

U
PP

LY
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
34

2.
10

 P
AP

ER
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 F
O

R
 L

AB
 &

 P
U

M
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

4
0

7
6

8
L 

& 
L 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 $

   
   

   
1,

30
3.

09
 R

AT
C

H
ET

 W
R

EN
C

H
ES

, 1
2 

VO
LT

 L
ED

/S
PO

T 
FL

O
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PO
T 

LI
G

H
T 

, 8
 

D
O

ZE
N

 P
AI

R
S 

O
F 

LE
AT

H
ER

 G
LO

VE
S 

& 
M

AN
H

O
LE

 H
O

O
KS

, R
O

D
S,

 P
VC

 S
AW

 
& 

M
ET

ER
 C

H
AN

N
EL

 L
O

C
KS

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
C

R
EW

S.

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

7
6

9
M

EA
D

O
R

S,
 A

D
AM

S 
& 

LE
E,

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
 R

EN
EW

AL
 O

F 
BO

N
D

 T
O

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SH

ER
W

O
O

D
 F

O
R

 S
TR

EE
T 

C
U

TT
IN

G
 &

 
BO

R
ES

 F
O

R
 O

N
E 

YE
AR

.
4

0
7

7
0

M
R

. F
IR

ST
 A

ID
 $

   
   

   
   

80
1.

00
 F

IR
ST

 A
ID

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 L
AB

 &
 P

U
M

P 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E.
4

0
7

7
1

N
EW

 A
G

E 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S

 $
   

   
   

1,
08

3.
45

 C
LE

AR
FL

O
 T

U
BI

N
G

 F
O

R
 S

AM
PL

ER
S 

AT
 A

LL
 4

 P
LA

N
TS

4
0

7
7

2
N

LR
 T

IM
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6.
00

 S
U

BS
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 R

EN
EW

AL
 F

O
R

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
4

0
7

7
3

O
'R

EI
LL

Y 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
28

 W
IN

D
SH

IE
LD

 W
IP

ER
 F

LU
ID

 &
 O

IL
 F

IL
TE

R
S 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 7
9 

AN
D

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
5

4
0

7
7

4
PE

TT
U

S 
O

FF
IC

E 
PR

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

61
1.

44
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 L
AB

, P
R

E-
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

AN
D

 
PU

M
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TS

.
4

0
7

7
5

PH
IL

LI
P 

G
W

AT
N

EY
 $

   
   

   
   

12
4.

64
 V

AC
U

U
M

 C
LE

AN
ER

 F
O

R
 C

LE
AN

IN
G

  A
T 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
 P

LA
N

T 
AN

D
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 
FO

R
 T

R
AI

N
IN

G
 C

LA
SS

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

D
 F

O
R

 0
2/

22
/1

7
4

0
7

7
6

PI
PE

 &
 T

U
BE

 S
U

PP
LY

 $
   

   
   

   
53

3.
51

 C
AR

BO
N

 B
EA

M
, T

U
BE

S 
& 

AN
G

LE
 F

O
R

 H
O

IS
T 

AT
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
FI

LT
ER

 
PR

ES
S 

R
O

O
M

.
4

0
7

7
7

SO
N

N
Y 

FU
LM

ER
 T

R
U

C
KI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

   
79

3.
96

 G
R

AV
EL

 H
AU

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

4
0

7
7

8
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 T
IR

E 
M

AR
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8.
15

 R
EP

AI
R

 F
LA

T 
O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

13
4

0
7

7
9

SP
A 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

 $
   

   
   

   
36

5.
59

 P
AP

ER
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
& 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
4

0
7

8
0

TU
R

N
ER

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
44

2.
63

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 J

U
G

S 
FO

R
 A

LL
 4

 P
LA

N
TS

 &
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S

4
0

7
8

1
U

SA
 B

LU
EB

O
O

K
 $

   
   

   
1,

11
6.

14
 2

 B
LO

W
ER

 C
H

EC
K 

VA
LV

ES
 F

O
R

 B
LO

W
ER

S 
AT

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 P

LA
N

T
4

0
7

8
2

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
58

8.
36

 W
AT

ER
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T 

& 
LA

B 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

4
0

7
8

3
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 $

   
   

   
1,

07
6.

04
 W

AT
ER

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
& 

M
U

R
PH

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

.
4

0
7

8
4

W
AS

TE
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

 2
2,

68
3.

18
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

BI
O

-S
O

LI
D

S 
FR

O
M

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

4
0

7
8

5
W

EB
 L

U
BR

IC
AT

IO
N

S,
 IN

C
. /

 J
IF

FY
 L

U
BE

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

9.
29

 O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

24
.

4
0

7
8

6
AM

ER
IP

R
IS

E 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

2/
19

/1
7

4
0

7
8

7
U

N
IT

ED
 W

AY
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

00
 U

N
IT

ED
 W

AY
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S 
- P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
2/

19
/1

7
4

0
7

8
8

JA
M

ES
 &

 M
AR

IA
N

 W
IL

LI
S

 $
   

   
   

   
28

4.
09

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

G
AR

N
IS

H
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

2/
19

/1
7

4
0

7
8

9
O

C
SE

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
H

O
U

SE
, S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
58

1.
63

 C
H

IL
D

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

PA
YM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
2/

19
/1

7
A

F
C

-0
4

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
FE

D
ER

AL
 C

R
ED

IT
 U

N
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
6,

67
5.

31
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
2/

19
/1

7
N

A
T

-0
4

N
AT

IO
N

W
ID

E 
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
3,

43
4.

12
 R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S 
- P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
2/

19
/1

7
P

R
-0

4
PA

YR
O

LL
 T

AX
 D

EP
O

SI
T

 $
   

   
 4

2,
30

6.
15

 P
AY

R
O

LL
 T

AX
ES

 F
O

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
2/

19
/1

7
4

0
7

9
0

AD
EQ

/W
W

L
 $

   
   

   
   

18
0.

00
 C

LA
SS

 I 
TE

ST
 F

EE
S 

FO
R

 A
. D

AV
ID

SO
N

 &
 J

. U
EK

M
AN

, R
E-

TE
ST

 F
EE

 F
O

R
 M

. 
R

EE
VE

S 
AN

D
 C

LA
SS

 IV
 T

ES
T 

FE
ES

 F
O

R
 S

. W
AY

SO
N

 &
 P

. G
W

AT
N

EY
.

4
0

7
9

1
AD

VA
N

C
ED

 C
AB

LI
N

G
 $

   
   

   
2,

20
6.

00
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

FI
BE

R
 O

PT
IC

 C
AB

LE
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
& 

PR
IM

AR
Y 

# 
4 

AT
 

FA
U

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

7
9

2
AM

ER
IP

R
IS

E 
TR

U
ST

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

15
7.

50
 Q

U
AR

TE
R

LY
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 F
O

R
 R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN
4

0
7

9
3

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

ES
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
19

0.
49

 G
R

AV
EL

 F
O

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T
4

0
7

9
4

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
C

O
PI

ER
 C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3.

14
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

FO
R

 L
AB

 C
O

PI
ER

4
0

7
9

5
AR

LI
N

G
TO

N
 R

ES
O

R
T 

H
O

TE
L 

& 
SP

A
 $

   
   

   
   

21
8.

64
 A

W
W

&W
EA

 H
O

TE
L 

R
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 A
. M

AS
SE

Y

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

7
9

6
AT

&T
 M

O
BI

LI
TY

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6.
15

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 IN

TE
R

N
ET

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
FO

R
 F

IV
E 

M
IL

E 
& 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 P
LA

N
TS

 A
N

D
 

D
AT

A 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 F
O

R
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T.

4
0

7
9

7
AU

TO
M

AT
IO

N
 D

IR
EC

T.
C

O
M

 $
   

   
   

2,
58

0.
00

  
2 

SC
AD

A 
TO

U
C

H
SC

R
EE

N
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
S 

FO
R

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

& 
M

AU
M

EL
LE

 P
LA

N
TS

4
0

7
9

8
AW

W
M

A
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0.

00
 A

W
W

M
A 

R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 S
PR

IN
G

 W
O

R
KS

H
O

P 
FO

R
 M

. W
IL

KI
N

S 
& 

M
. 

C
LA

YT
O

N
.

4
0

7
9

9
C

AP
IT

O
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
03

 F
U

EL
 P

U
M

P 
& 

FI
LT

ER
 F

O
R

 5
55

D
7 

4
0

8
0

0
C

EN
TE

R
PO

IN
T 

EN
ER

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

3,
29

2.
74

 G
AS

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
& 

LA
B 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
4

0
8

0
1

C
O

LO
N

IA
L 

LI
FE

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
83

 S
U

PP
LE

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
SU

R
AN

C
E-

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
D

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

S
4

0
8

0
2

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

N
G

 P
O

IN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
60

7.
92

 C
IS

C
O

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

PL
U

S 
- L

IC
EN

SE
 U

PG
R

AD
E

4
0

8
0

3
C

R
AN

FO
R

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

47
9.

27
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
AS

PH
AL

T 
FO

R
 W

AR
D

 2
 &

 W
AR

D
 3

4
0

8
0

4
EN

TE
R

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
10

4.
39

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 C
LA

YT
O

N
 C

H
AP

EL
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
4

0
8

0
5

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
4.

60
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 G
R

AB
 W

AT
ER

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

& 
FI

VE
 M

IL
E 

PL
AN

TS
.

4
0

8
0

6
EU

R
EK

A 
G

AR
D

EN
S 

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

BO
AR

D
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

00
 D

EB
T 

FE
ES

 C
O

LL
EC

TE
D

 F
O

R
 J

AN
 - 

C
YC

 7
 B

IL
LI

N
G

4
0

8
0

7
EX

PR
ES

S 
O

IL
 C

H
AN

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
40

 O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

08
4

0
8

0
8

FL
EE

TM
AT

IC
S 

U
SA

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
49

0.
00

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 V

EH
IC

LE
 T

R
AC

KI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

FO
R

 F
EB

R
U

AR
Y 

20
17

4
0

8
0

9
FU

EL
M

AN
 $

   
   

 1
0,

31
5.

36
 F

U
EL

 P
U

R
C

H
AS

ES
 F

O
R

 J
AN

U
AR

Y 
20

17
4

0
8

1
0

G
R

AV
EL

 R
ID

G
E 

SE
W

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 $
   

   
   

   
47

6.
84

 B
IL

LE
D

 G
R

AV
EL

 R
ID

G
E 

AC
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 J

AN
. -

 C
YC

 7
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
4

0
8

1
1

G
R

EE
N

 &
 C

H
AP

M
AN

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
97

4.
63

 U
LT

R
A 

LO
W

 S
U

LP
H

U
R

 D
IE

SE
L 

& 
D

IE
SE

L 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

ER
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 

SY
ST

EM
S 

FU
EL

 T
AN

KS
.

4
0

8
1

2
H

.D
. S

U
PP

LY
 W

AT
ER

W
O

R
KS

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

2.
58

 P
VC

 P
IP

E 
& 

C
O

U
PL

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 4

71
2 

N
. C

ED
AR

 A
N

D
 F

AS
T 

PL
U

G
S 

FO
R

 3
71

5 
J.

F.
K.

 B
LV

D
 - 

W
AR

D
 1

4
0

8
1

3
H

EN
AR

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

5,
21

4.
05

 R
EP

LA
C

ED
 F

LY
W

H
EE

L 
SH

AF
T 

, B
EA

R
IN

G
S 

& 
BE

LT
 O

N
 J

O
H

N
 D

EE
R

E 
PO

N
Y 

M
O

TO
R

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
10

7 
AN

D
 IN

JE
C

TI
O

N
 V

AL
VE

 F
O

R
 G

R
EA

SE
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

IS
PE

N
SE

R
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
10

4.
4

0
8

1
4

H
IL

BU
R

N
, C

AL
H

O
O

N
, H

AR
PE

R
, P

R
U

N
SK

I
 $

   
   

   
   

59
6.

00
 L

EG
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 F

O
R

 S
PE

C
IA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 A
N

D
 G

EN
ER

AL
 R

ET
AI

N
ER

4
0

8
1

5
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
AD

D
LE

S 
H

AU
LI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 H
AU

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 F
O

R
 B

IO
-S

O
LI

D
S 

FR
O

M
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.
4

0
8

1
6

JO
E 

C
AR

TE
R

 T
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
30

6.
34

 D
U

C
T 

TA
PE

, T
IE

 D
O

W
N

S,
 M

AC
H

ET
E,

 B
R

O
W

N
 J

ER
SE

Y 
G

LO
VE

S,
 T

AP
E 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 &

 P
IN

C
H

 B
AR

S 
FO

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
C

R
EW

S.
4

0
8

1
7

KE
EL

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
21

4.
54

 P
VC

 B
AL

L 
VA

LV
E,

 C
O

U
PL

IN
G

S 
& 

PI
PE

 F
O

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
BE

LT
 P

R
ES

S 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 P

U
M

P 
PI

PI
N

G
 R

EP
AI

R
.

4
0

8
1

8
L 

& 
L 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

45
7.

87
 N

YL
O

N
 T

O
W

 S
LI

N
G

S 
& 

H
AT

C
H

 C
LE

VI
S 

FO
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

4
0

8
1

9
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 H

EA
LT

H
 B

EN
EF

IT
S 

FU
N

D
 $

   
   

 6
7,

86
0.

00
 H

EA
LT

H
 IN

SU
R

AN
C

E 
PR

EM
IU

M
 F

O
R

 M
AR

C
H

 2
01

7
4

0
8

2
0

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 $
   

   
   

   
24

2.
73

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 W
IL

C
O

X 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

4
0

8
2

1
N

O
R

TH
SI

D
E 

SA
LE

S 
C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
34

7.
37

 4
8 

PA
IR

S 
O

F 
R

U
BB

ER
 G

LO
VE

S 
& 

PO
P 

U
P 

TO
W

EL
S 

FO
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

4
0

8
2

2
PA

G
IS

 $
   

   
 3

9,
70

5.
00

 A
N

N
U

AL
 P

AG
IS

 M
EM

BE
R

SH
IP

 D
U

ES

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

8
2

3
BB

VA
 C

O
M

PA
SS

 $
   

   
   

   
34

1.
14

 R
EP

LA
C

E 
D

EF
, F

U
EL

 &
 A

IR
 F

IL
TE

R
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

22
4

0
8

2
4

PE
TE

R
SO

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

 $
   

   
   

   
73

5.
85

 4
8"

X1
2"

 F
LA

T 
SL

AB
 T

O
P 

& 
C

AS
T 

IR
O

N
 R

IN
G

 F
O

R
 8

00
0 

H
W

Y.
10

7,
  4

8"
 C

O
N

E 
FO

R
 9

34
 G

AR
LA

N
D

 - 
W

AR
D

 1
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
E 

AN
D

 R
IS

ER
S 

FO
R

 3
21

4 
BA

Y 
O

AK
S 

D
R

. -
 W

AR
D

 3
 

4
0

8
2

5
PE

TT
U

S 
O

FF
IC

E 
PR

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

81
1.

18
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
, E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, L

AB
, P

R
E-

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
& 

PU
M

P 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TS
.

4
0

8
2

6
U

S 
PO

ST
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

E
 $

   
   

   
   

31
4.

00
 A

N
N

U
AL

 R
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PO
ST

 O
FF

IC
E 

BO
X

4
0

8
2

7
SA

F-
T-

G
LO

VE
 $

   
   

   
   

73
4.

55
 V

AR
IO

U
S 

G
LO

VE
S 

FO
R

 P
U

M
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

ST
O

C
K

4
0

8
2

8
SE

W
ER

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
32

4.
00

 B
IL

LE
D

 R
U

N
YA

N
 A

C
R

ES
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 J

AN
U

AR
Y 

- C
YC

 7
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
4

0
8

2
9

SI
M

PL
EX

 G
R

IN
N

EL
L

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

8.
77

 5
 T

IM
E 

C
LO

C
KS

, 5
 C

AR
D

 R
AC

KS
 &

 2
 B

O
XE

S 
O

F 
TI

M
E 

C
AR

D
S

4
0

8
3

0
SO

N
N

Y 
FU

LM
ER

 T
R

U
C

KI
N

G
 $

   
   

   
   

52
8.

69
 G

R
AV

EL
 H

AU
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
4

0
8

3
1

SP
A 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

 $
   

   
   

   
18

4.
42

 P
AP

ER
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
& 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
4

0
8

3
2

TE
R

M
IN

IX
 $

   
   

   
   

10
9.

59
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 P
ES

T 
SE

R
VI

C
E

4
0

8
3

3
U

SA
 B

LU
EB

O
O

K
 $

   
   

   
   

15
4.

46
 C

AB
LE

 T
IE

S 
M

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 B
AS

ES
 &

 P
O

LY
SE

ED
 B

O
D

 S
EE

D
 IN

O
C

U
LU

M
 F

O
R

 
FA

U
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

8
3

4
VE

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

EL
ES

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

47
5.

81
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
BI

LL
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

4
0

8
3

5
W

AS
TE

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

5,
16

4.
83

 D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

F 
BI

O
-S

O
LI

D
S 

FR
O

M
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
AN

D
 

M
O

N
TH

LY
 D

U
M

PS
TE

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

FO
R

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
TS

, S
H

IL
LC

U
TT

 P
U

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

, T
H

E 
PI

PE
 Y

AR
D

 A
N

D
 V

AC
-C

O
N

 U
SE

N
ET

 P
AY

R
O

LL
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
ED

 2
/5

/1
7

 $
   

  1
16

,9
23

.5
7 

PA
ID

 T
O

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

 O
N

 2
/7

/1
7

N
ET

 P
AY

R
O

LL
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
ED

 2
/1

9/
17

 $
   

  1
09

,9
13

.7
2 

PA
ID

 T
O

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

 O
N

 2
/2

1/
17

 $
  

  
 9

8
0

,1
5

8
.8

7
 

A
R

K
. 
F

E
D

E
R

A
L

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

O
N

TH
LY

 F
EE

 F
O

R
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 D
EP

O
SI

T 
O

F 
C

R
ED

IT
 U

N
IO

N
 

D
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
S

C
E

N
T

E
N

N
IA

L
 B

A
N

K
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
 

AN
N

U
AL

 S
AF

E 
D

EP
O

SI
T 

BO
X 

R
EN

TA
L

A
D

F
A

-L
O

A
N

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

30
1,

37
8.

19
$ 

   
  

M
O

N
TH

LY
 L

O
AN

 P
AY

M
EN

TS
 D

R
AF

TE
D

 F
R

O
M

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

E
R

IE
S

 2
0
1

2
 A

D
F

A
 B

O
N

D
 F

U
N

D
80

2,
56

4.
17

$ 
   

  
TO

TA
L 

D
IS

BU
R

SE
M

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

2
0
1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
12

2,
58

9.
06

$ 
   

  
TO

TA
L 

D
IS

BU
R

SE
M

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,2

0
6

,7
4

0
.2

9
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

2/
1/

20
17

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

IO
N

SE
W

ER
M

O
N

TH
LY

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

2/
1/

20
17

18
7,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 C
H

EC
KS

 P
AI

D
 O

N
 2

/1
2/

6/
20

17
11

6,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
-P

AY
R

O
LL

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 2
/5

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

, P
AI

D
 T

O
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
 O

N
 2

/7
2/

10
/2

01
7

26
5,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 C
H

EC
KS

 P
AI

D
 2

/6
-2

/1
0

2/
15

/2
01

7
91

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
EC

KS
 P

AI
D

 2
/1

5
2/

17
/2

01
7

10
9,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

-P
AY

R
O

LL
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 2

/1
9 

PA
Y 

PE
R

IO
D

, P
AI

D
 T

O
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
 O

N
 2

/2
1

2/
24

/2
01

7
20

8,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
EC

KS
 P

AI
D

 2
/2

0-
2/

24
2/

28
/2

01
7

42
,2

00
.0

2
$ 

   
   

SE
W

ER
R

EH
AB

IL
IT

AT
IO

N
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S 

M
O

N
TH

S 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES

1
,0

6
3
,9

6
6
.6

9
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

10
02

H
O

R
SE

SH
O

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
12

2,
58

9.
06

$ 
PA

R
TI

AL
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

O
F 

ES
TI

M
AT

E 
#3

 F
O

R
 E

AS
T 

LE
VY

 P
IP

E 
BU

R
ST

IN
G

PR
O

JE
C

T

1
2
2
,5

8
9
.0

6
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

10
80

KA
JA

C
S 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S

67
9,

12
5.

08
$ 

ES
TI

M
AT

E 
#5

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 IN
TE

R
C

EP
TO

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
10

81
H

O
R

SE
SH

O
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

12
3,

43
9.

09
$ 

PA
R

TI
AL

 P
AY

M
EN

T 
O

F 
ES

TI
M

AT
E 

#3
 F

O
R

 E
AS

T 
LE

VY
 P

IP
E 

BU
R

ST
IN

G
PR

O
JE

C
T

8
0
2
,5

6
4
.1

7
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

0
1

2
 A

D
F

A
 B

O
N

D
 F

U
N

D

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

7



 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for February 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 





















 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 

AGREEMENT WITH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER FOR USE OF BIOSOLIDS DISPOSAL 

SITE 

 
Little Rock Wastewater has requested permission to renew an agreement to dispose of 
wastewater biosolids on sites permitted by the North Little Rock Wastewater.  The property 
owner is agreeable and has sufficient acreage to accommodate the request. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to renew a Memorandum of Agreement with Little Rock Wastewater for the 

use of North Little Rock Wastewater’s biosolids disposal site and permit. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

REPLACE PUMPS AT THE MAYBELLINE PUMP STATION 
 

 

 

The Maybelline Pump Station was constructed in 1992.  Last fall both pumps went out, and 

the lower housings were discovered to be worn to the point that the original efficiency could 

not be restored.  Due to budget constraints last fall, staff made necessary repairs to put the 

units back in service and delayed the purchase of the new units until the start of the 2017 

budget year.  The 2017 budget includes $60,000 for the cost of replacement for both pumps, 

and the actual cost is $50,707.25. 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

 

Authorize the replacement of both pumps at the Maybelline Pump Station in the amount of 

$50,707.25. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

DIVERSION OF MAUMELLE WASTEWATER TO THE WHITE OAK BAYOU WTP 
 

 

Studies conducted during the evaluation to purchase the Maumelle Water Management 
wastewater system concluded it would be cost effective to eliminate the Maumelle WTP by 
diverting the wastewater from Maumelle to the White Oak Bayou WTP. 
 
Diversion of the wastewater would be accomplished by constructing a force main from the 
Maumelle influent pump station to the newly constructed 36” White Oak Interceptor near its 
intersection with Counts Massie Road.  Other modifications would include: 
 

- Installation of new bar screens 
- Improvements to the Maumelle influent pump station 
- Conversion of existing Maumelle lagoons into equalization basins 
- Installation of auxiliary power supplies at the Maumelle influent pump station and 

the White Oak Bayou WTP 
 
Projected cost of the project is $7,500,000 to $8,500,000 which will be funded through our 
current $30,000,000 Revolving Loan Fund loan. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to negotiate with Marlar Engineering Co., Inc. and Crist Engineers, Inc. for 
engineering services related to diversion of Maumelle wastewater to the White Oak Bayou 
WTP.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




